

Chair: Shiv Bhardwaj  
Secretary: Hannah Cheah  
Returning Officer: Adam Steinberg

1. Report from the JCR President  
JCC and Academic Committee this week

---

2. Reports / Questions to Officers

Ella: Sorry I forgot to submit my report - I ran Arts week and did T-Shirts

Chris: The Wii will be here by the end of the week

Oscar: I also forgot to submit my report but Environment week is soon

Ryan: We have 16 and a half grand in the bank - Chris can we fix the speakers??

Chris: I have to work some things out but yeah we can

Hugo: Pimms and Rounders in 8th week

Emily: Is there a sound system in the renovation plans, if so do we even need to repair the speakers

Shiv: Yeah there should be a sound system

---

3. Reading from the Poet Laureate

---

4. Ratifications from Previous Meetings

---

5. Constitutional Amendments

---

6. Motions of No Confidence

---

7. Charities Motions

---

8. Monetary Motions

**Corpus Ball 2019!!**

This JCR Notes:

- 1) The next Corpus Ball will be held in May 2019.
- 2) The Exec Ball Committee has been formed and is writing a proposal for Governing Body in 5th week.
- 3) The JCR is required to give £2000 in order to underwrite the ball, as per Article 5, Section 23 of the constitution.

This JCR Believes:

- 1) That supporting this event will benefit the Corpus community and thus the JCR.
- 2) That in order for the event to be viable in during 'pre ticket sales' period, it requires financial input from sources other than ticket sales.

This JCR Resolves:

- 1) To mandate the Treasurer to provide up to £2000 to underwrite the ball as per Article 20, Section 9 of the constitution.

Proposed: Lilya Tata

Seconded: James Neale

### **SFQ**

Tyron: Does the ball pay it all back

Lil: Yes

Pete: Are there plans to get money from the MCR

Lil: No, but will look into it

Ryan: Will 2000 be enough

Lil: Yes

### **Debate**

Ryan: Proposes amendment to change resolves 1) to: "provide up to £2000", seconded by Ben Lakeland and taken as friendly by Lil

23 in favour, motion passes unanimously

### **Subsidising Mooncups**

This JCR Notes:

- 1) That some people have periods

- 2) That having a period is not fun
- 3) That it can be very expensive to have periods
- 4) That there has previously been a motion regarding the subsidisation of moon cups
- 5) That the motion passed
- 6) That the minutes containing the aforementioned motion have gone missing
- 7) That menstrual cups are around £20 per cup (see notes)

This JCR Believes:

- 1) That menstrual cups are better for the environment than tampons or pads
- 2) That menstrual cups are more cost effective than tampons or pads in the long run
- 3) That financial help should be given to people with periods where possible

This JCR Resolves:

- 1) To mandate the Female Welfare Officer to subsidise the cost of a menstrual cup, which has been purchased by a JCR member with periods, by 50%, up to the total amount of £100
- 2) To add to the standing orders of the Women's Rep: "To review the need for the subsidisation of mooncups, and to submit a motion if necessary"

Notes:

Mooncup: £19.99

Tulip Cup: £19.99-£24.99

RubyCup: £25.77

Me Luna: £14.15

OrganiCup: £14.32

Duchess Cup: £15.99

Diva Cup: £27.22

Proposed: Lilya Tata

Seconded: Ella Benson Easton

**SFQ**

Tyron: If they cost 20 pounds why are we subsidising up to 100

Lil: If 5 people buy moon cups and they're 15 pounds each, each will be subsidised 7.50 and so on, if the subsidy amount exceeds 100 pounds then another motion can be brought forward

James: How do minutes go missing

Hannah: They just seem to have never been sent out

Ryan: Are you mandating me to give off 100 each term

Lil: No just this term, and then review each term

**Debate**

None

23 in favour, motion passes unanimously

---

9. Motions as submitted

---

10. Emergency Motions

---

11. Any other Business